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The Department of Health’s Child and Adolescent Mental Health Division, Project Laulima, is issuing this addendum to RFP 460-15-1, Comprehensive Behavioral Intervention for Youth with Developmental Disabilities for the purposes of:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of June 26, 2014  and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amending the RFP.

The proposal submittal deadline:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not amended.

Attached is (are):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amendments to the RFP.

If you have any questions, contact:

John MacDonald, Contract Specialist
808-733-9338
john.macdonald@doh.hawaii.gov
3627 Kilauea Ave., room 101
Honolulu, HI 96816

Responses to Question Raised by Applicants

For  RFP 460-15-1, Comprehensive Behavioral Intervention for Youth with Developmental Disabilities
1. Please clarify staff qualifications for the MHPs and paraprofessionals.
 

MHP

Would a Master's degree in the following fields qualify for an MHP (would they still fall under Psychologist or Mental Health Counselor)?

 

Master degrees in:

· Counseling Psychology

· Professional Counseling

· Mental Health Counseling
· Holistic Counseling

· Rehab Counseling

Yes.  A Master’s Degree in all of the aforementioned fields would qualify.
Paraprofessional Support Worker
 

Would a Bachelor's degree in the following fields qualify for a paraprofessional support worker (would they still fall under Psychologist or Education)?

 

Bachelor degree in:

· Applied Development Psychology

· Elementary Education

· Social Science - Psychology

 
Yes.  A Bachelor’s degree in the three fields mentioned would all qualify.
2. Please clarify whether a licensed BCBA would meet the qualifications for a Qualified Mental Health Professional.  In addition, please discuss whether remote, teleconference supervisions would be acceptable from a licensed social worker and/or a licensed psychologist.
A licensed BCBA would meet the qualifications for a Mental Health Professional (MHP), not a Qualified Mental Health Professional (QMHP).  Remote supervision via teleconference would be acceptable from a licensed clinical social worker and/or a licensed psychologist.
3. Please clarify whether we can submit one (1) proposal to provide services on both Oahu and the Big Island.
Yes.   If an applicant is proposing to serve youth and families in more than one region of the state, only one proposal is required.  Please provide specifics about how services will be delivered in each region.
4. Please elaborate on how the video-teleconferencing equipment shall be used.
For applicants interested in utilizing video-teleconferencing equipment, or other types of technology to better serve children and youth across regions of the state, proposals must detail under what parameters this equipment/technology will be used (i.e. what will it be utilized for, which staff will use it, how many hours per week or month will it be utilized, what infrastructure is currently in place to support the use of technology, etc.).
We are particularly interested in proposals that utilize technology or other novel approaches to serve youth across the state.

RFP 460-15-1, Comprehensive Behavioral Intervention for Youth with Developmental Disabilities is amended as follows:
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	Section 1, Administrative Overview

	
	
	
	No Changes


	Section 2, Service Specifications

	
	
	
	No Changes 


	Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions



	
	
	
	No Changes

	Section 4, Proposal Evaluation

	
	
	
	No Changes

	Section 5, Attachments

	Attachment F, CAMHPS, Comprehensive Behavioral Intervention
	
	4
	Under “Admission Criteria,” #4 should read: 
“The youth has documented borderline, mild or moderate deficits in intellectual functioning (e.g. tested IQ less than 85; assessment from a QMHP that estimates the youth is functioning in the mild range of intellectual disability, etc.); and the youth’s deficits in intellectual functioning are interfering with her/his ability to benefit from more standard mental health treatment (e.g. Intensive In-Home Services).”  
(The additional text has been underlined.)



	Attachment F, CAMHPS, Comprehensive Behavioral Intervention
	
	4 
	Under “Initial Authorizations,” it should read:

Pre-admission meeting:

Maximum of eight (8) units [two (2) hours] may be authorized by the Branch Clinical Lead for a CBI worker to attend a pre-admission meeting with the youth/family present.

Any decision to move a youth from Intensive In-Home Services to CBI must be approved by the Branch Clinical Lead.  The decision must be based on a clinical assessment that the youth’s deficits in intellectual functioning are interfering with her/his ability to benefit from more standard mental health treatment.   

When only a therapist is working with the family, initial authorization may be up to ninety-six (96) units [twenty-four (24) hours] per month for  three (3) months with review and approval by the Branch Clinical Lead.  Daily billing must not exceed sixteen (16) units [four (4) hours] per day.  
(The additional text has been underlined.)
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